

Kunal Aggarwal

Amritsar, Punjab, India



kunalaggarwal656@gmail.com



7087099133



[linkedin.com/in/kunal-aggarwal-28a238208](https://www.linkedin.com/in/kunal-aggarwal-28a238208)

Summary

Hard-working professional with 3+years of experience and proven knowledge of records management, productivity, performance management and people management. Goal is to obtain a challenging position as Business Analyst that would increase business productivity of the organization and in turn enhance my skills and competency. Management professional with experience in critical problem solving, issue based analysis, competitive intelligence, business writing and client negotiations.

Skilled in team management, strategic analysis, client acquisition and retention.

Experience



Summer Intern

Basil Infotech Limited

Jun 2022 - Present (1 month +)



Business Analyst

Sharma Steel Industries

May 2019 - Present (3 years 2 months +)



Operations Manager

Sharma Steel Industries

Jan 2017 - Apr 2019 (2 years 4 months)

Education



Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar

Master of Business Administration - MBA, Finance and Financial Management Services

Aug 2021 - Aug 2023



Udemy Alumni

Financial Analyst, Financial Modeling

Jan 2022 - Jun 2022




D.A.V. College Amritsar

B.A Economics, Economics

May 2016 - May 2019

Licenses & Certifications


 **Financial Analyst** - Udemy
UC-7442b403


 **Financial Accounting** - Blessing Computer Educations
BCEC1749


Skills

Business Strategy • Team Building • Project Management • Production Management • Logistics Management • Marketing Strategy • Small Business Financial Management • Change Management • Finance • Revenue & Profit Growth

Honors & Awards

 **Investment Whisperer** - SSI
Nov 2021
Generating Unexpected wealth from Equities.

 **Ripple Effect Award** - Sharma Steel Industries Ltd
Sep 2019
Building the Accurate Marketing Strategy

 **Intelligence Quotient** - DAV College
Mar 2018
I.Q Test Camp